From: Permit Permit

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Permit #000052504

Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:43:08 PM
Attachments: Henry Williams affidavit.pdf

External Sender - From: (Permit Permit
<permit@flpr.net>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

| have not been receiving authentication codes in order to
log in and upload photos so i can schedule a final
inspection. | called and was instructed to email these
photos and affidavit.
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Permit Department
Office: 407-216-2782

10245 E Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32817
FLPREMIERROOFING.COM



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.flpremierroofing.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=nFh-CTySiVI_6XsS3v7qEDkKBElhR_6B0ii2lCCi-GQ&m=dHsykBXpq3RQM9l-yyuGXWNMikduFJ2EOLgEAXLPG04yJ4kA6aaIzcjGs-8pDnWo&s=EVEhDFaoj6eoEl03Jc2v93SRcuinj7WhbelxK3AlbV4&e=

